

SENATE BILL No. 1135

March 14, 2006, Introduced by Senators PRUSI, GEORGE, CLARKE, KUIPERS, GARCIA, BARCIA and SCHAUER and referred to the Committee on Economic Development, Small Business and Regulatory Reform.

A bill to amend 1945 PA 327, entitled
"Aeronautics code of the state of Michigan,"
by amending section 204 (MCL 259.204).

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 204. ~~Aircraft fuels.~~ Every person ~~, firm or~~
2 ~~corporation~~ dealing at wholesale or retail in aircraft fuels shall
3 acquire and dispense ~~such~~ **THE** fuels in accordance with the laws
4 of ~~the~~ **THIS** state ~~of Michigan~~ and the rules and regulations of
5 the ~~state fire marshal~~ **BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES CREATED IN SECTION**
6 **1B OF THE FIRE PREVENTION CODE, 1941 PA 207, MCL 29.1B, OR THE**
7 **DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY** pertaining to ~~the~~ storing,
8 dispensing, and selling ~~of~~ volatile fuels. Violation of this
9 section ~~shall be deemed~~ **IS** a misdemeanor.

Senate Bill No. 1135 as amended May 9, 2006

- 1 <<Enacting section 1. This amendatory act does not take
- 2 effect unless all of the following bills of the 93rd Legislature
- 3 are enacted into law:
 - (a) Senate Bill No. 1133.
 - (b) House Bill No. 5860.>>